



**PROSPECTUS** 



## OUR MOTTO



### "Service and Excellence"

Produced by Mrs Patricia Mwila Sakala Manager, International Link and Liaison And Designed by Mr Damaseke Kuyumba Chibale Manager, Public Relations



www.unza.zm



www.facebook.com/UNZAofficial



# VITAL DETAILS



#### **VISION**

'An Eminent University Driven by Pursuit of Knowledge, Innovation and Social Responsiveness'.

#### **MISSION**

'To provide relevant, innovative and demanddriven higher education for socio-economic development'

#### **VALUES**

- ♦ Academic Freedom
- ♦ Excellence
- Innovativeness
- ♦ Eco-Friendliness
- ♦ Integrity
- ♦ Equity

#### ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

#### Location:

Central Administration Block Great East Road Campus, Lusaka

#### Postal Address:

P.O. Box 32379, Lusaka

#### Telephones:

 Vice-Chancellor:
 +260-21-1-250871

 Deputy Vice-Chancellor:
 +260-21-1-254408

 Registrar:
 +260-21-1-251593

 Bursar:
 +260-21-1-254863

 Academic Office:
 +260-21-1-295220

 Fax:
 +260-21-1-253952

 E-mail:
 registrar@unza.zm

public@unza.zm

Internationallink@unza.zm



## BRIEF UNZA PROFILE

The University of Zambia (UNZA) was established by Act of Parliament No. 66 of 1965. The first intake of students took place on 17th March 1966. The motto of the University, **SERVICE AND EXCELLENCE** has guided the development of the University since its inception.

UNZA is situated in Lusaka on two campuses. The main campus is the Great East Road Campus and it is situated on the Great East Road, 6km from the town centre. The other campus is the Ridgeway Campus catering for the Medical School. It is situated on John Mbita Road, 4km South East of Lusaka, opposite the University Teaching Hospital.

In 1966, the University of Zambia started with only three (3) schools namely Education, Humanities and Social Sciences and Natural Sciences with 312 student for the first intake.

Currently, the University of Zambia boasts of 13 schools, two (3) institutes, three (3) directorates and several units and departments.

#### **SCHOOLS**

- 1. Agricultural Sciences
- 2. Education
- 3. Engineering
- 4. Graduate School of Business
- 5. Health Sciences
- Humanities and Social Sciences
- 7. Law
- 8. Medicine
- 9. Mines
- Natural Sciences
- 11. Nursing Sciences
- 12. Public Health
- 13. Veterinary Medicine

#### **INSTITUTES**

- i) Institute of Confucius
- ii) Institute of Economic and Social Research

#### **DIRECTORATES**

- a) Centre of Information and Communication Technology
- b) Quality Assurance
- c) Research and Graduate Studies
- d) Business Development





Our Motto

Vital Details

### THE UNIVERSITY OF ZAMBIA

2

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Brief UNZA Profile	4
Table of Contents	5
Background	6
Governance	7
Internationalization	8
Research	10
PROGRAMMES OFFERED AT UNZA	
School of Education	11
School of Humanities and Social Sciences	13
School of Natural Sciences	15
School of Agricultural Sciences	18
School of Law	19
School of Engineering	20
School of Mines	21
School of Veterinary Medicine	23
Graduate School of Business	24
School of Medicine	26
School of Nursing Sciences	27
School of Health Sciences	28
School of Public Health	29
Institute of Distance Education	31



### BACKGROUND

#### BACKGROUND

The University of Zambia (UNZA) was the First Public University in Zambia. It was established by the University of Zambia Act of 1965. The University was then opened in 1966 and Zambia's First Republican President Dr. Kenneth David Kaunda was installed as Chancellor on 12 July, 1966. On 13th July 1966, the Chancellor laid the Foundation Stone for the University of Zambia on the Great East Road Campus.

The University began with Three Schools; Humanities and Social Sciences, Education and Natural Sciences. Due to high demand for other skills, New Schools were added and the University currently has thirteen Schools. The additional Schools include:-Agricultural Sciences, Engineering, law, Mines, Medicine, Veterinary Medicine, Health Sciences, Nursing Sciences, Public Health and the Graduate School of Business.

In its first academic year the University enrolled 312 students. The numbers rose to over 1,000 in 1970 an ten years later stood at over 4000.



Dr. Kenneth Kaunda, as the new Chancellor, laid the foundation stone for the University of Zambia on the Great East Road Campus on 13th July 1966.

It was envisaged that eventually the total enrollment would level off at about 8,000 students. The enrollment figures as per current academic year stands at about 28,000 students. This includes those from Parallel and Distance Programs.

UNZA celebrated its illustrious history of 50 years under the theme: "50 Years of Service and Excellence" from 29th May 2016 to 3rd June 2016.



# GOVERNANCE

#### **MANAGEMENT**

All processes and procedures that occur within the University are done under an open door policy for transparency. Service and Excellence are the prime motives of the UNZA Management

#### **UNIVERSITY OF ZAMBIA COUNCIL**

The University is governed by a Council, which is a corporate responsible for the governance, control and administration of the university.

#### **SENATE**

Senate is a supreme academic authority of the University of Zambia. Its responsibility is to organize control and direct the academic work of the University, both in teaching and research.

#### MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS

UNZA's Mission is to stand as center of Excellence in Higher Education for Individuals, Industry and Society through the provision of Quality Education, Research and Scholarly Programmes for Strategic Human Resource Development in order to promote National and Regional Development through relevant and appropriate partnerships.

The mission of the University of Zambia in its Strategic Plan of 2018 to 2022, is "To provide relevant, innovative and demand-driven higher education for socio-economic development", while its vision is to be a "An Eminent University Driven by Pursuit of Knowledge, Innovation and Social Responsiveness".

#### PRINCIPLE OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF ZAMBIA

Vice-Chancellor:

**UNZA** Librarian:

**Prof Luke Mumba** 

Ms Christine Kanyengo

Deputy Vice-Chancellor:

Bursar:

**Prof Enala Tembo-Mwase** 

Mr Arnold Kapambwe

Registrar:

Dean Of Students:

Mr Sitali Wamundila

Mr Lastone Zyambo



### NTERNATIONALISATION

#### AN INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCE **FOR ALL**

We're committed to making student life at UNZA an international experience for everyone - no matter where you're from. Our diversity offers exciting opportunities for all students to develop and grow, and to become globally minded, strengthening your value to potential employers.

#### **GLOBAL PARTNERSHIPS**

University of Zambia (UNZA) is the Highest Learning Institution in Zambia and is rated among the best higher Education providers in Southern Africa, the University has developed partnerships with more than 100 Universities and Institutions around the world. The tenets of the agreements range from Student and Faculty Exchange, Collaborative Research, Joint/Double degree programs e.tc.

#### STUDENTS AFFAIRS

UNZA has a Students Affairs Unit which mainly deals with Student's Affairs such as; Student's Accommodation, Settling Student's Grievances and has a Counseling Center with Councilors who meet the emotional needs and offer support to students. To add, the University has a total of 81 Student Associations and a odology of the University.

Debate Club to help in grooming the students.

#### **CAMPUS AMENITIES**

UNZA has two Campuses which are both located in Lusaka, Zambia's Capital City. Both Campuses have conveniences such as; University Health Center, Shopping Mall, Restaurants, Financial Institutions, Students Center, Post Office, Bookstore and Gymnasium. Extracurricular activities such Sporting Activities which comprise of indoor and outdoor games are also offered within the University.

#### **CONNECTION WITH INDUSTRY**

UNZA has active Industrial Linkages with companies and organizations across multiple domains in the country. Experts from Industry are often invited to give lectures to students. Some courses offer compulsory Industrial Training Attachments for students.

#### LEARNING ENVIRONMENT

The University offers a Problem Solving approach to learning and also emphasizes on Team Approach to innovation and creativity. Individual mentoring and guidance from faculty and tutors is among the key characteristics in the Teaching Meth-





# ADVERTISEMENT



# Study @ UNZA

**Directorate of Research & Graduate Studies** 

+260 211 290258

**Academic Affairs** 

+260 211 295220

Institute of Distance Education

+260 977 778753

**Graduate School of Business** 

+260 977 717137

**Apply now!** 

www.unza.zm www.facebook.com/UNZAofficial



### RESEARCH

# DIRECTORATE OF RESEARCH AND GRADUATE STUDIES (DRGS)

UNZA lays much interest on the Publication of Local and International Journals and Research papers under the Directorate of Research and Graduate Studies DRGS..

It also deals in International research affiliations with mostly postgraduate students or researchers who do not take UNZA courses, but wish to be affiliated to UNZA while pursing their own research towards studies at their own University.

DRGS also coordinates postgraduate programmes in all the 13 Schools of the University of Zambia.

## INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH (INESOR),

This is a centre for Social Science Research of the University of Zambia.

#### **COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENTS**

UNZA's unflinching commitment to community engagement is indicated

studies by the first word of the University's Moto 'Service'. It is evident in a quotation from UNZA's First Chancellor and Founding President of the Republic of Zambia, Dr. Kenneth David Kaunda, which reads; "Let this legend of Higher Learning be always remembered that the good that shall come out of this place shall be for the greater glory of the poor people upon whose sacrifice this University was built".

Since its establishment in 1965 (but begun operating in 1966), The University of Zambia through its various Schools and Departments, has been keeping up with its motto of Service and Excellence while successfully engaging various sections of the Zambian Society, which include helping the underprivileged in society such as vulnerable children in Orphanages and Hospitals, conducting Research, Designing Courses that are responsive to the various needs of the Zambian Communities and Quality Assurance in Teacher Education.



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 1. SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

#### **UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

- ♦ Bachelor of Adult Education (B.A.E)
- ♦ Bachelor of Arts with Education (B.A.ED)
- ♦ Bachelor of Arts with Library and Information Studies (B.A.LIS)
- Bachelor of Information and Communication Technologies with Education (B.ICTs.Ed)
- ♦ Bachelor of Arts in Records and Archives Management (BARAM)
- ♦ Bachelor of Education (Mathematics and Science Education)
- ♦ Bachelor of Education (Primary Education)
- ♦ Bachelor of Education (Special Education)
- ♦ Bachelor of Education (Environmental Education)
- ♦ Bachelor of Education (Social Sciences)
- ♦ Bachelor of Education (Zambian Culture and Ceremonies)
- Bachelor of Science with Education (B.SC.ED)
- ♦ Bachelor of Education (Sociology of Education)
- Bachelor of Education (Psychology of Education)
- Bachelor of Education in Educational Administration and Management
- Bachelor of Teacher Education (B.TED)



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### POST GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Master of Education (Mathematics Education) or (Science Education)
- Master of Education (Mathematics Education) or (Science Education)
- Master of Education (Literacy and Learning)
- Master of Education (Applied Linguistics)
- ♦ Master of Education (Environmental Education)
- Master of Education (Special Education)
- ♦ Master of Education (Sociology of Education)
- Master of Education (Educational Psychology)
- Master of Education (Guidance and Counselling)
- Master of Education (Curriculum Studies)
- Master of Library and Information Science
- Master of Education (Educational Administration and Management)
- Master of Education (Education and Development)
- Master of Education (Religious Studies)
- Master of Education (Adult Education)
- Master of Education (Primary Education)
- Master of Education (Civic Education)
- Master of Education in Physical Education and Sports
- ♦ Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in various field offered at Master Level

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

The Dean School of Education Great East Road Campus P.O Box 32379, Lusaka Zambia

Phone: 260.211290719 Email: dean-edu@unza.zm



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 2. SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

#### UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Bachelor of Arts in Public Administration.
- Bachelor of Arts in Economics.
- Bachelor of Arts in Development Studies,
- Bachelor of Arts in Sociology,
- Bachelor of Arts in Psychology,
- ♦ Bachelor of Arts in Demography
- ♦ Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy
- ♦ Bachelor of Mass Communication (B.M.C.)
- Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration
- Bachelor of Arts in Gender Studies
- Bachelor of Social Work (B.S.W.)
- Bachelor of Accountancy and Finance
- Bachelor of Arts in Marketing
- ♦ Bachelor of Arts in Human Resource Management
- Bachelor of Arts in History
- Bachelor of Arts in Archeology
- Bachelor of Arts in Linguistics and African
- Bachelor of Arts in Linguistics and Chinese
- Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy and Applied Ethics
  - Bachelor of Arts in Political Science



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### **POST GRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

- Master of Arts in Development Studies
- Master of Arts in Business Administration
- Master of Arts in Economics
- Master of Arts in Economic Policy Management
- Master of Arts in Gender Studies
- Master of Arts in History
- Master of Arts in Archaeology
- Master of Arts in Linguistic Science
- Master Arts in Literature
- Master of Arts in Philosophy and Applied Ethics
- Master of Public Administration
- Master of Arts in Political Science
- Master of Arts in Population Studies
- Master of Arts in Child and Adolescent Psychology
- Master of Arts in Sociology
- Master of Mass Communication
- Master of Communication for Development
- Master of Social Work
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in various field offered at Master Level

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

The Dean

School of Humanities and Social Sciences Great East Road Campus P.O Box 32379, Lusaka

Zambia

Phone: 260.211293348 Email: dean-hss@unza.zm



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 3. SCHOOL OF NATURAL SCIENCES

#### **UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

- Bachelor of Science in Biology
- Bachelor of Science in Biology/Chemistry
- ♦ Bachelor of Science in Ecology and Wildlife Management
- Bachelor of Science in Entomology
- Bachelor of Science in Entomology and Parasitology
- ♦ Bachelor of Science in Microbiology
- ♦ Bachelor of Science in Molecular Biology and Genetics
- ♦ Bachelor of Science in Mycology and Plant Pathology
- Bachelor of Science in Parasitology
- Bachelor of Science in Chemistry
- ♦ Bachelor of Science in Chemistry/Biology
- Bachelor of Science in Chemistry/Geology
- ♦ Bachelor of Science in Chemistry/Mathematics
- Bachelor of Science in Chemistry/Physics
- ♦ Bachelor of Science in Chemical and Biological Sciences
- ♦ Bachelor of Computer Science in Computer Systems Engineering
- ♦ Bachelor of Computer Science in Networking and Information Security
- Bachelor of Computer Science in Software Engineering
- Bachelor of Science in Natural Resources Management
- Bachelor of Science in Actuarial Science
- Bachelor of Science in Applied Mathematics
- Bachelor of Science in Pure Mathematics
- Bachelor of Science in Statistics
- Bachelor of Science in Physics
- Bachelor of Science in Physics/Geology
- Bachelor of Science in Physics/Mathematics



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Postgraduate Diploma in Computer Science
- Master of Science (Entomology)
- Master of Science (Molecular Biology)
- Master of Science (Mycology)
- Master of Science (Plant Pathology)
- ♦ Master of Science (Tropical Ecology and Biodiversity)
- Master of Science (Entomology/Mycology/tropical Ecology and Biodiversity)
- Pre-Master of Science (Biological Sciences)
- ♦ Pre- Master of Science (Physics)
- Master of Science (Physics)
- Master of Science (Mathematics)
- Master of Science (Statistics)
- Postgraduate Diploma (Actuarial Science)
- ♦ Master of Science
- Master of Science in Computer Science (taught)
- Master of Science in Computer Science (Research)
- Master of Science in Spatial Planning
- Master of Science in Environmental and Natural Resources Management
- Master of Geo-information Science and Earth Observation
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in various field offered at Master Level

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

The Dean

School of Natural Sciences Great East Road Campus P.O Box 32379, Lusaka Zambia

Phone: 260.211254406 Email: dean-ns@unza.zm



# PHOTOGRAPHS



Welcoming foreign students at the Great East Road campus.



16 students from School of Agricultural Sciences are given a special send-off to Israel by Minister of Higher Education, Hon. Prof. Nkandu Luo (middle).



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 4. SCHOOL OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES

#### UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- ♦ Bachelor of Agricultural Sciences (Plant Science)
- Bachelor of Agricultural Sciences (Animal Science)
- ♦ Bachelor of Agricultural Sciences (Soil Science)
- Bachelor of Food Science and Technology
- Bachelor of Science (Agricultural Extension)
- Bachelor of Science (Agricultural Economics)
- ♦ Bachelor of Science (Human Nutrition)

#### **POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

- ♦ Master of Science in Agronomy (Plant Science)
- Master of Science in Agronomy (Soil Science)
- Master of Science (Integrated Soil Fertility Management)
- Master of Science (Agricultural Economics)
- Master of Science (Animal Nutrition)
- Master of Science (Plant Breeding and Seed System)
- Master of Science (Human Nutrition)
- ♦ Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in various field offered at Master Level

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

The Dean
School of Agricultural Sciences
Great East Road Campus
P.O Box 32379, Lusaka, Zambia
Phone: 260.211250587
Email: dean-agric@unza.zm



## PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 5. SCHOOL OF LAW

#### **UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMS**

- ♦ Bachelor of Law (LL.B)
- Bachelor of Law (LL.B Commercial Law)

#### **POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMS**

- Master of Law
- Postgraduate Diploma In Human Rights Law
- Postgraduate Diploma In International Law
- Doctor of Philosophy in Law (PHD)

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

The Dean
School of Law

**Great East Road Campus** 

P.O Box 32379, Lusaka Zambia

Phone: 260.211290733

Email: dean-law@unza.zm





### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 6. SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING

#### **UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

- Bachelor of Engineering in Agricultural Engineering
- ♦ Bachelor of Engineering in Civil and Environmental Engineering
- Bachelor of Engineering in Electrical and Electronic Engineering
- ♦ Bachelor of Engineering in Geomatic Engineering
- Bachelor of Engineering in Mechanical Engineering

#### **POST GRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

- Master of Engineering in Agricultural Engineering
- Master of Engineering in Engineering Management
- Master of Engineering in Construction Management
- Master of Engineering in Environmental Engineering
- Master of Engineering in Project Management
- ♦ Master of Engineering in Structural Engineering
- Master of Engineering in Water Resources Engineering
- Master of Engineering in Computer Communications
- Master of Engineering in Electrical Power Engineering
- Master of Engineering in Information & Communication Technology
- ♦ Master in Engineering in ICT Regulation, Policy & Management
- Master of Engineering in ICT Security
- Master of Engineering in Telecommunications Systems
- Master of Engineering in Wireless Communications
- Master of Engineering in Geo-Informatics and Geodesy
- Master of Engineering in Production Engineering and Management
- Master of Engineering in Renewable Energy Engineering
- ♦ Master of Engineering in Thermo Fluids Engineering and Management
- ♦ Master of Engineering in Electromagnetic Compatibility And Safety Concerns
- ♦ Master of Engineering in High Voltage Engineering and Power Management
- ♦ Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in various field offered at Master Level

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

The Dean
School of Engineering
Great East Road Campus
P.O Box 32379, Lusaka
Zambia
Phone: 260.211293792
Email: dean-eng@unza.zm



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 7. SCHOOL OF MINES

#### **UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

Bachelor of Mineral Sciences (B. Min. Sc)

#### POST GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

Postgraduate Diploma in Integrated Water Resources Management

- Master of Science in Integrated Water Resources Management
- Master of Mineral Sciences inGeology
- Master of Mineral Sciences in Mining Engineering
- Master of Mineral Sciences in Mineral Economics
- Master of Mineral Sciences in Rock Mechanics
- Master of Mineral Sciences in Mineral Production Management
- Master of Mineral Sciences Metallurgy and Mineral Processing
- Master of Mineral Sciences in Small-Scale Mining
- Master of Mineral Sciences inSustainable Mineral Resources Development
- ♦ Mater of Mineral Sciences in Mineral Resources Management
- Master of Mineral Sciences Hydrogeology
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Mining Engineering
- ♦ Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Geology
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Metallurgy and Mineral Processing
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Mineral Economics

#### **Contact Information**

The Dean School of Mines Great East Road Campus P.O Box 32379, Lusaka Zambia

Phone: 260.211294086 Email: dean-mines@unza.zm



## PROTOGRAPHS



Students carrying out their experiments in modern science laboratory. The University promotes Science, technology and innovations



The University boasts of the largest library in the country and the region.



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 8. SCHOOL OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

#### UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Bachelor of Veterinary Medicine
- Diploma in Laboratory Diagnostics and Management
- Diploma in Livestock Health Management and Production in the Tropics
   POST GRADUATE PROGRAMMES
- ♦ Master of Science in Veterinary Medicine
- Master of Science in Poultry Medicine
- Master of Science in Veterinary Pathology
- Master of Science in Veterinary Epidemiology
- Master of Science in Epidemiology
- Master of Science in Veterinary Anatomy
- Master of Science in Veterinary Physiology
- Master of Science in Microbiology
- Master of Science in Parasitology
- Master of Science in Public Health
- Master of Science in Toxicology
- Master of Science in One Health Analytical Epidemiology
- Master of Science in One Health Food Safety
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Veterinary Pathology
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Veterinary Medicine
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Veterinary Epidemiology
- ♦ Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Microbiology
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Parasitology
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Public Health

#### **Contact Information**

The Dean
School of Veterinary Medicine
Great East Road Campus
P.O Box 32379, Lusaka
Zambia

Phone: 260.211293727 Email: dean-vet@unza.zm



## PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 9. GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

#### **UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

- Bachelor of Science in Marketing
- Bachelor of Science in Accounting and Finance
- Bachelor of Science in Human Resource Management
- Bachelor of Science in Business Management
- Bachelor of Science in Transport and Management
- Bachelor of Science in Innovation and Entrepreneurship
- Bachelor of Science in Banking and Finance

#### POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Master of Business Administration in Management Strategy
- Master of Business Administration in Finance
- Master of Science in Operations Projects and Supply Chain Management
- Master of Science in Innovations Management and Entrepreneurship
- Master of Science in Human Resource Management
- Master of Science in Corporate Communication
- Master of Science in Accounting and Finance
- Master of Business Administration General

#### **Contact Information**

Acting Director
Graduate School of Business
Great East Road Campus
P.O Box 32379, Lusaka
Zambia

Phone: 260.211290863

269.211 250871

Email: gsb@unza.zm



# **PHOTOGRAPHS**



Group discussions among students is encouraged.



Beautiful & serene surroundings for relaxing and meditation.



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 10. SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

#### UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Bachelor of Human Biology
- Bachelor of Medicine and surgery

#### POST GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Master of Medicine in General Surgery
- Master of Medicine in Urology
- Master of Medicine in Orthopedics and Trauma
- ♦ Master of Medicine in Obstetrics and Child Health
- Master of Medicine in Pathology
- Master of Medicine in Peadiatric Surgery
- Master of Medicine in Ophthalmology
- Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine and Infectious Diseases
- Master of Medicine in Internal Medicine and Gastroenterology
- Master of Medicine in Psychiatry
- Master of Medicine in Anaesthesia and Intensive Care
- Master of Medicine in Family Medicine
- Master of Science in Anatomy
- Master of Science in Human Physiology
- Master of Science in Biochemistry
- Master of Science in Pathology; Clinical Pathology, Haematology, Medical Microbiology, Chemical Pathology
- Master of Science in Medical Parasitology
- Master of Science in HIV Medicine
- Master of Science in Clinical Neuropsychology
- Master of Science in Pharmacology
- Master of Medicine in Neurology
- PhD Medical Education Development

Contact Information
The Dean
School of Medicine
Ridgeway Campus
P.O Box 32379, Lusaka
Zambia

Phone: 260.211252641 Email: deanmedicine@unza.zm



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 11. SCHOOL OF NURSING SCIENCES

#### UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Bachelor of Science in Nursing Sciences
- Bachelor of Science in Midwifery

#### **POST GRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

- Master of Science in Nursing
- Master of Science in Clinical Nursing
- Master of Science in Psychiatry and Mental Health Nursing
- Master of Science in Community Health Nursing
- Master of Science in Midwifery and Woman's Health Education
- ♦ Postgraduate Diploma in HIV Nurse Practitioner
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in various field offered at Master Level

#### **Contact Information**

The Dean
School of Nursing Sciences
Ridgeway Campus
P.O Box 32379, Lusaka
Zambia



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 12. SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES

#### **UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

- Bachelor of Science Biomedical Sciences
- Bachelor of Science Physiotherapy
- Bachelor of Pharmacy
- Bachelor of Radiography
- Bachelor of Prosthetics and Orthotics

#### POST GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Master of Science in Physiotherapy Orthopaedic
- Master of Clinical Pharmacy
- Master of Science in Parasitology
- Master by Research in Immunology
- Master by Research in Microbiology
- Master by Research in Parasitology
- Master of Science in Medical Microbiology
- Master of Science in Immunology
- Master of Science in Pharmacology
- Master of Science in Pharmaceutical Chemistry
- Master of Science in Pharmaceutics
- Master of Science in Pharmacy Practice
- Master of Science in Clinical Pharmacology and Nutrition
- Master of Science in Physiotherapy Geriatrics & Healthy Ageing
- ♦ Master of Science in Physiotherapy Rehabilitation Sciences
- Master of Science in Physiotherapy Neurology (Adult and Paediatrics)
- Master of Sports Science with Management
- ◆ Doctor of Philosophy (**PhD**) in various field offered at Master Level

#### **Contact Information**

The Dean, School of Health Sciences Ridgeway Campus, P.O Box 32379, Lusaka, Zambia



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### 13. SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH

#### UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Health

#### POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Master of Science in Epidemiology
- Master of Public Health in Population Studies
- Master of Public Health in Health Promotion and Education
- Master of Public Health in Environmental Health
- Master of Public Health in Health Policy and Management
- Master of Public Health in Global Health
- Master of Public Health by Research
- Master of Science in Medical Statistics
- Master of Public Health in Health Services Management
- Master of Science in HealthEconomics
- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Public Health

#### **Contact Information**

The Dean
School of Public Health
Ridgeway Campus
P.O Box 32379, Lusaka
Zambia

Phone: 260.211252641



# **PHOTOGRAPHS**



The Chancellor, Dr Jacob Mwanza (left) confers a PhD degree on one of the postgraduate student at the 48<sup>th</sup> Graduation Ceremony in 2019.



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### INSTITUTE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION

#### UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Bachelor of Education (Special Education)
- Bachelor of Arts with Library and Information Studies
- Bachelor of Education (Special Education)
- Bachelor of Arts with Education in Zambian Cultures and Ceremonies
- Bachelor of Education (Social Sciences)
- Bachelor of Education (Environmental Education)
- Bachelor of Arts with Education
- Bachelor of Education-Secondary (Mathematics and Science) (BEDMAS)
- Bachelor of Education in Primary Education (B.ED, Primary)
- Bachelor of Science with Education (BSC.ED)
- Bachelor of Adult Education
- Bachelor of Teacher Education
- Diploma in Sports Studies
- Bachelor of Education in Educational Administration and Management
- Bachelor of Arts Non Quota, B.A.NQS
  - ♦ History:
  - ♦ French:
  - ♦ Sociology:
  - ♦ Economics:
  - Development Studies:
  - ♦ English Language;
  - ♦ Political Science:
  - Public Administration:
  - Linguistic and African Languages;
  - Psychology;
  - Philosophy.



### PROGRAMMES OFFERED

#### **INSTITUTE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION**

#### **UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

- Bachelor of Science in Nursing
- Post Basic
- Diploma in Laboratory Diagnostics
- Diploma in Livestock Health Management and Production in Tropics
- (Formerly known as Diploma in Bovine Herd Management and
- Production in Tropics)
- Bachelor of Laws
- Bachelor of Science in Accounting and Finance
- Diploma in Computer Science and Information Technology
- Certificate in Computer Applications, Repair and Maintenance

#### POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- Master of business administration
- Master of Peace, Leadership and Conflict
- Master of Education and Education Management
- Master of Science in Counseling
- Doctor of Philosophy (DPhil)

٠

#### **Contact Information**

The Director
Institute of Distance
Great East Road Campus
P.O Box 32379, Lusaka
Zambia
Phone: 260.978.772249

Phone: 260.978.772249 Email: director-ide@unza.zm



# **PHOTOGRAPHS**





Graduands waiting to be conferred with the Masters degrees at the 48<sup>th</sup> Graduation Ceremony.



# **PHOTOGRAPHS**





Graduands waiting to be conferred with the Undergraduate degrees at the 48<sup>th</sup> Graduation Ceremony.



